

ANTOINE REBERIOUX

Antoine Reberieux is Professor of Economics at the University Paris 7 Diderot, and a research fellow at LADYSS (University Paris 7) and CREDDI (University of Antilles). His research focuses on corporate governance, corporate social responsibility and human resource management. He is also interested in comparative (international) analysis. He has published numerous articles in international peer-reviewed journals, including top field reviews such as *the Journal of Corporate Finance*, *Industrial and Labor Relations Review*, *Industrial relations*, *the British Journal of Industrial relations*, *the Cambridge Journal of Economics* or *the Journal of Common Market Studies*.

Current Post

Professor of economics at the University Paris 7 Diderot
Research fellow: LADYSS (U. Paris Diderot)
Research associate: CREDDI (U. of Antilles)
<https://sites.google.com/site/antoinereberieux/>

Contact Details

University Paris Diderot – Paris 7
5 rue Thomas Mann
75205 Paris Cedex 13
Tel: 0033 1 57 27 72 98
Email: antoine.reberieux@gmail.com

Education and Qualifications

1998 Master in economics, University of Paris Ouest Nanterre
2002 PhD in economics, University of Paris Ouest Nanterre

Previous Employment

2003-2012 Assistant Professor, University of Paris Nanterre
2012-2014 Professor, University of Antilles
2014-present Professor, University of Paris 7 Diderot

Selected Publications

Journal articles

- Cavaco S., Crifo P. REBERIOUX, A. and Roudaut, G. (2017), "Independent directors: less informed but better selected than affiliated board members?", *Journal of Corporate Finance*, vol.43, pp.106-121.
- Cavaco S., Challe, E., Crifo P. REBERIOUX, A. and Roudaut, G. (2016), "Board independence and operating performance: Analysis on (French) company and individual data", *Applied Economics*, vol.48(52), pp.5093-5105.
- Crifo, P. and REBERIOUX, A. (2016), "Corporate governance and corporate social responsibility: a typology of OECD countries", *Journal of Governance and Regulation*, vol.5(2), pp.14-27.
- Bassanini A., Breda T. and Caroli E. and REBERIOUX A. (2013), "Working in family firms: paid less but more secure? Evidence from matched employer-employee data", *Industrial and Labor Relations Review*, vol.66(2), pp.433-466.
- Perraudin C., Héloïse P. and REBERIOUX A. (2013), "Worker information and firm disclosure. Analysis on French linked employer employee data", *Industrial Relations*, vol.52(1), pp.134-161.

- Biondi Y. and REBERIOUX A. (2012), "The governance of intangibles: rethinking financial reporting and the board of directors", *Accounting Forum*, vol.36(4), pp.279-293.
- Moore M. and REBERIOUX A. (2011). "Revitalizing the institutional roots of Anglo-American corporate governance", *Economy and Society*, vol.40(1), pp.84-111.
- Moore M. and REBERIOUX A. (2010). "Corporate power in the public eye: re-assessing the implications of Berle's Public Consensus Theory", *Seattle University Law Review*, vol.33 (4), pp.1109-1139.
- Conway N., Deakin S., Konzelmann S., Petit H., REBERIOUX A. and Wilkinson F., (2008),"The influence of stock market listing on human resource management: evidence for France and Britain", *British Journal of Industrial Relations*, vol.46 (4), pp.631-673.
- Perraudin C., Héloïse P. and REBERIOUX A. (2008), "The stock market and human resource management: evidence from a survey of French establishments", *Louvain Economic Review*, vol.74 (4-5), pp.541-586.
- REBERIOUX A. (2007), "Does shareholder primacy lead to a decline in managerial accountability?", *Cambridge Journal of Economics*, vol.31 (4), pp. 507-524.
- REBERIOUX A. (2002), "European Style of Corporate Governance at the Crossroads: the Role of Worker Involvement", *Journal of Common Market Studies* vol. 40 (1), pp. 111-134. Reprinted in Clarke, T. (ed.), *Corporate Governance*, Volume III: European corporate governance, pp. 64-87, Routledge, London, 2005.

Book and Book Chapters

- Aglietta M. and REBERIOUX A. (2005), *Corporate Governance Adrift. A Critique of Shareholder Value*, Edward Elgar
- REBERIOUX, A. and Roudaut, G., "Corporate governance and accountability", in Nölke A. and May, C. (dir.), *Handbook of the International Political Economy of the Corporation*, Chapter 1, Edward Elgar, forthcoming.
- REBERIOUX, A. and Roudaut, G., "How to foster responsible corporate governance? Voluntary versus legislative approaches", in Boubaker, S., Cumming, D. and Nguyen D.K. (dir.), *Research Handbook of Finance and Sustainability*, Chapter 31, Edward Elgar, forthcoming.
- REBERIOUX, A. and Forth, J. (2016), "Workplace structure and governance: how do employers differ between Britain and France?", in Amossé T., Bryson A., Forth J. and Petit H. (eds), *Distant Neighbours? Workplace Employment Relations in Britain and France*, Palgrave, pp.27-60.
- Aglietta M. and REBERIOUX A. (2012), "Financialization and the firm", in Dietrich, M. and Krafft, J. (eds.), *Handbook on the Economics and Theory of the Firm*, chap.23, Edward Elgar, pp.308-323.
- REBERIOUX A. (2010), "Corporate governance and financial crisis: the enduring quest for managerial accountability", in Crifo, P. and Ponsard, J.-P. (eds), *Corporate Social Responsibility: from Compliance to Opportunity*, Les Editions de l'Ecole Polytechnique. pp. 27-39.
- REBERIOUX A. (2007), "The Paradoxical Nature of Shareholder Primacy: A Re-Consideration of the Enron-Era Financial Scandals", in van Apeldoorn, B., Nölke, A. and Overbeek, H., *Transnational Politics of Corporate Governance Regulation*, Routledge, pp.59-74.
- More M. and REBERIOUX A. (2007), "The corporate governance of the firm as an entity; old issue for the new debate", in Biondi, Y., Canziani, A. and Kyrat, T. (eds), *The Firm as an Entity: Implications for Economics, Accounting, and Law*, Routledge, pp.348-374.